

## General Statistical Sources

Pocket Guide to Transportation (BTS): <https://www.bts.gov/pocketguide>

National Transportation Statistics (BTS): <https://www.bts.gov/topics/national-transportation-statistics>

State Transportation Statistics (BTS): <https://www.bts.gov/product/state-transportation-statistics>

Transportation Statistics Annual Report (BTS): <https://www.bts.gov/tsar>

## Multimodal Statistics

Border Crossing/Entry Data (BTS): <https://data.bts.gov/stories/s/jswi-2e7b>

Freight Facts & Figures (BTS): Interactive visualizations and tables provide a snapshot of freight activity: <https://www.bts.gov/product/freight-facts-and-figures>

Freight Analysis Framework (BTS): Estimates of US freight flows for states and metro areas by mode and commodity: <https://www.bts.gov/faf>

North American Transborder Freight Data (BTS): trade with Canada and Mexico by mode: <https://data.bts.gov/stories/s/myhq-rm6q>

Commodity Flow Survey (BTS): Every 5 years on value, tons and ton-miles of freight by mode, commodity, O&D: <https://www.bts.gov/cfs>

Statistics on Travel to/from the US (DOC): <https://www.trade.gov/travel-and-tourism-research>

National Household Travel Survey (FHWA): 2022 daily travel survey: <https://nhts.ornl.gov/>

National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB): accident statistics, reports: <http://www.nts.gov/>

A guide to sources of non-US transportation statistics: <https://transportation.libanswers.com/faq/166543>

A guide to commuting statistics: <https://transportation.libanswers.com/faq/166107>

## Economic Statistics

Transportation Services Index (BTS): an index of freight and passenger transportation: <https://data.bts.gov/stories/s/Transportation-as-an-Economic-Indicator/9czv-tjte>

Transportation Economic Trends (BTS): transportation's role in the economy: <https://data.bts.gov/stories/s/28tb-cpjy>

Transportation Satellite Accounts (BTS): a comprehensive means for measuring the contribution of transportation services to the national economy: <https://www.bts.gov/satellite-accounts>

Government Transportation Financial Statistics (BTS): 2007 data on federal, state and local governments: <https://www.bts.gov/gtfs>

Consumer Air Fare Report (OST): fares by top city pairs: <https://www.transportation.gov/policy/aviation-policy/domestic-airline-consumer-airfare-report>

## Highway Statistics

Vehicle Inventory and Use Survey (BTS): 2021 survey covers the physical and operational characteristics of the US truck population. <https://www.bts.gov/vius>

Traffic Volume Trends (FHWA): monthly vehicle miles traveled: <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/ohim/tvtw/tvtpage.cfm>

Highway Statistics (FHWA): vehicles, drivers, miles of roadway, fuel, finance, and vehicle miles traveled: <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/policy/ohpi/hss/>

Traffic Volume Trends (FHWA): monthly vehicle miles traveled: <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/ohim/tvtw/tvtpage.cfm>

Fatality Analysis Reporting System (NHTSA) fatal accident records: <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/ohim/tvtw/tvtpage.cfm>

FARS data in NHTSA's "Traffic Safety Facts" reports: <https://crashstats.nhtsa.dot.gov/>

Annual Energy Outlook (DOE): projections on vehicle miles traveled: <https://www.eia.gov/totalenergy/reports.php#/T186,T128>

Transportation Energy Data Book (DOE): transportation activity and energy use: <https://tedb.ornl.gov/>

Alternative Fuels Data Center: Fuels and vehicles data (DOE): <https://afdc.energy.gov/vehicles/electric.html>

Urban Mobility Report (Texas TTI) time, fuel and money wasted in traffic: <https://mobility.tamu.edu/umr/>

National Safety Council's Roadway Safety Statistics: <https://www.nsc.org/road>

## Transit/Rail Statistics

National Transit Database (FTA) local transit agency ridership, financials, etc.: <https://www.transit.dot.gov/ntd>

Amtrak Ridership Data by State: <https://www.amtrak.com/about-amtrak/amtrak-facts/state-fact-sheets.html>

## Aviation Statistics

**Note:** BTS' airline statistics can be downloaded at <https://www.transtats.bts.gov/>.

Some guides to that data follow:

Air Carrier Traffic Statistics (BTS): domestic and int'l: <https://transportation.libanswers.com/faq/204455>

Air Carrier Financial Statistics (BTS): for US carriers: <https://transportation.libanswers.com/faq/166155>

Air Carrier On-Time Performance Data for US Carriers (BTS): <https://transportation.libanswers.com/faq/154783>

Air Carrier Fare Data (BTS) for US airports: <https://transportation.libanswers.com/faq/166436>

Air Carrier Employment Data (BTS) for US carriers: <https://transportation.libanswers.com/faq/166178>

Air Travel Consumer Reports (OST): includes customer complaints, delays, etc.: <https://www.transportation.gov/individuals/aviation-consumer-protection/air-travel-consumer-reports>

FAA Fact Book (FAA): overview of the aviation system: <https://www.faa.gov/newsroom/faq-fact-book>

Aerospace Forecasts (FAA): for traffic, financials, fuel, technology: [https://www.faa.gov/data\\_research/aviation](https://www.faa.gov/data_research/aviation)

Air Traffic Activity Data System (FAA): data on all operations by airport and day: <https://aspm.faa.gov/opsnet/sys/Main.asp?force=atads>

General Aviation and Part 135 Activity Surveys (FAA) infrastructure, traffic data: [https://www.faa.gov/data\\_research/aviation\\_data\\_statistics/general\\_aviation](https://www.faa.gov/data_research/aviation_data_statistics/general_aviation)

## Maritime Statistics

Port Performance Freight Statistics Program (BTS): <https://www.bts.dot.gov/ports>

National Census of Ferry Operators (BTS) includes operators, vessels, terminals, traffic: <https://www.bts.dot.gov/NCFO>

Marine Transportation Data inventory (overview of available marine transportation related information that is used/produced by the Federal Government): <https://catalog.data.gov/dataset/marine-transportation-data>

US Army Corps of Engineers Navigation Data Center ports and locks data (DOD): <http://www.navigationdatacenter.us/index.htm>

*Revised February 2024.*  
DOI: <https://doi.org/10.21949/1530068>



### *Need help finding something else?*

An A-Z index of BTS publications can be found at <https://www.bts.gov/A-Z-Index>

You can find reports and datasets in our digital repository ROSA P at <https://rosap.ntl.bts.gov/>

Transportation FAQs and our web form/chat form can be found at <https://transportation.libanswers.com/>




U.S. Department of Transportation  
Office of the Secretary of Transportation

**Bureau of Transportation Statistics**  
National Transportation Library

# FINDING TRANSPORTATION STATISTICS



**USDOT**  
1200 New Jersey Ave., SE  
Washington, DC 20590

 800-853-1351

 [www.bts.gov/ntl](http://www.bts.gov/ntl)